
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: HUMAX CO., LTD., FCC ID: O6ZS50-C1, Assessment NO.: AN05T5156, Notice#1 (revised)

9/20/2005

Sent:  Wednes day, September  21 , 2005 5:05 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: HUMAX CO., LTD., FCC ID: O6ZS50-C1, Assessment NO.: AN05T5156, Notice#1 (revised) 
 
Dear Ms. Helen, 
  
Ragarding the assessment no. AN05T5156, we would like to inform you as follows,  
  
Question #1: Based upon 15.215(b), "In no case shall the level of the unwanted emissions from an intentional  
radiator operating under these additional provisions exceed the field strength of the fundamental emission." 
The test report shows the spurious emission (highest 38.14dBuV/m) exceeds fundamental emission (highest  
37.56 dBuV/m), please explain. 
--> Please refer to attached revised test report. 
  
Question #2 : Test report - Please check limit of fundamental field strength limit and modify the report. 
--> Please refer to attached revised test report. 
  
Question #3 : Please submit Operational Description exhibit. 
--> Please refer to attached operational description.  
  
Question #4 : Please provide external photos of the magnetic antenna. 
--> Please refer to attached revised external ptotos.  
  
If you have any question, please feel free to contact us. 
Thank you! 
  
Best Regards,  
 
S. C. Hong / Project Engineer 


